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® McQUISTON ASSOCIATES

6212 Yucca 3¢, Los Angeles, CA 90028-5223
(323) 464-6792  FAX same

consultants to technical menagement

June 24, 2012

CF12-0303

Honorable Antonio Villaraigosa
Mayor, City of Los Angeles
Los Angeles City Hall

BY FAX

SUBJECT:: Proposed Approval of Hollywood Plan Amendment WITHOUT REQUIRED
JUSTIFICATION.

Dear Mr Villaraigosa:

Please remove Mayor’s Approval from one line Item added to the above Subject without legally-required
justification: Item 7 o, as listed in Agenda of June 10 Council.

The “suspect Item” was added without the vetting required by law, and does not comply with the written
purpose in the Amendment’s EIR, the enacted Zoning Code, and the reasoning set forth for them by every
pronouncement of your Planning Department and the City Councl,

The purpose of Item 7 o, which was suggested only by a defendant in 2 Federal Civil-rights lawsuit, can only
be ascribed to the defendant’s attempt to be extricated from the lawsuit. But there was no legitimate purpose set
forth which would make the Item legally-justifiable.

The Councll File contains material supporting a disapproval of Item 7 o.
Approval of Item 7 o will put the City in economic-jeopardy, and puts yourself in jeopardy as well.
Thus you will be well-advised to eliminate Item 7 o from the approval.

Respectfully submitted,

W/ﬁ}{?ﬂ;f i~

J.. H. McQuiston
c: Clerk, parties



